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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 12:08 PM

To: 'CHAN Sam’; HO Vincent; Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: KKLau; LKK Valuation; SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGE198D

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SGE 198Dis $17K-$18K (Estimated) as at June 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 10:32 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Cc: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong
(LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGE198D

Dear Veron,

Resend a clearer copy. Thank you for your kind assistance.



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Page 1 of !

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1L Type: Siemapore NRIC
Owener (O 5341F
Vehicle Details
Vaehide Ha. LOEIVED
Vehide 1o oo Expartedt Yoz
Prended Oo-registration Date: 20 un 2018
Wehide Make: TOYOTA
Wahjde Megel; IST 134
Prirmary Colour: Brack
Manufacturing Year 2005
Erglre Nos IWZ3453879
Chussia Ko HEPADC197ThA
Iy m Powser Cuilaut S0k (B L)
Open Mareet Vakos $IEALACO
Orignat Regralratian Date: 07 Mar 736
First Regedration Duate: A7 Mar D02
Transfer Court: 1
Actuel ARF P 2045000
intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Fliglaity. FaseToited
PASF Cligkadity Expey Date: -
PARF Rebatez Amount: oo
intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE By Date 06 Bdar 2021
COF Catepory, F o« O Calegry
COE Periad{Yearsh 5
PCP Paid: 32477100
COE Rebate Amcunt: 313,409.00
Total Rebate Ammunt: 313.409.00
Mestage

Please note that Lhe S-pear COE dor this vehizle cawat be farther remmessd. The eebizie nus? beckeregislered pon COF cepic g or when the
v ke redehes i dlatutery Fecpan (i appiicaldal, whithever B aplar
The mloemation coniaingd neren i comrecs 31 21 20 Jon A8

oK

pitpssifvrdlte. gov sgfialvrlfactiondenguireRebate ByPublicBeforeDereplnpusVFUNC.. Wednesday, June 20, 2013

Thanks and regards
Sam

On 27 Jun 2018, at 10:03, CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Vincent,
Please assist to resend a clearer log card to Veron LKK again.

Thanks and regards
Sam



On 27 Jun 2018, at 09:31, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sam,

Kindly provides us a clearer copy.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: KKLau

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 9:20 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong
(LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGE198D

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Date: 26 June 2018 at 8:57:17 PM SGT

To: "motorsurvey@fta.com.sg" <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>,
"frankie@fta.com.sg" <frankie @fta.com.sg>, "ricky@rta.com.sg"
<ricky@rta.com.sg>, "patrick.soo@a-pac.sg" <patrick.soo@a-
pac.sg>, "olivialau@lkkauto.com" <olivialau@lkkauto.com>,
"nick@lbs-auto.com" <nick@Ibs-auto.com>, LKK Mr Lau
<kklau@lkkauto.com>, Jimmy Lee Priority Svc
<jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>, "elson@rta.com.sg"
<elson@rta.com.sg>, "cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg"
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>, "collin.wong@a-pac.sg"
<collin.wong@a-pac.sg>, Autoprobe - Mr Tay
<bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>, "benson@|bs-auto.com"
<benson@|bs-auto.com>, AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>, HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>, "vin@axa365.0onmicrosoft.com"
<vin@axa365.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGE198D

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms. Kitty Teo with the market value for this
case.

DOA: 19/06/2018



Thanks in advance for your help

<image001.jpg>

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely
for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the
content of this message. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or
any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the
sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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* Back to OneMotoring
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Vehicis Dwner Particulars
Orwwner 10 Typa:

Owner il

WVehicle Detal

Wehiche No.

vghics 1o be Lo
i=terded Us-repetration Oote
wahicie Wi

vahlce Mo

Privaey Cotenss
Wiantecturing Year

Eogfre Nas

Chasss ko

Mlaeimum Mo Dhtat;
Open Marke! Yakie

Oriprd Begwsalon Satn
First Regsirateoe Date
Trarefer Court

Epial ARF Pacd

Interded PARF Rebate Details
PARE Erigidity

PARF Elgldty Trpay Date
PARF Rebate Aenount
irerded COE Rebate Details
ZOE Esgrvy Do

TOF Cateprry

COE Pestod{Yearsh

PO Pad:

LOE Rebate Aevunt

Total fzbate Amouni
Mussage

vz

Page 1 of |

Sngacere NER
L5418

SGE1980

Yo

20Jun 18
TOYOTA

I5T 134

Back

2008
INIILEIRTY
HCPAOC1VI T34
A0k (DS L)
HARA00

aF M JO6E

a7 Mae 200

i

s20.£%a00

CHXR)

Focfeited
000

Ghtdae 2021
£ o Ope Cabegery
5

32477000
1340000
$13,409.00

2 yrs

|3409 .00
\3,400(-00

Pleasencde that the S-pear COF foc tade vehicie cpwat b Betlier rersveed The veficle nunt Le deregintered Lo COF pepiry o whes the

ey i b i b G Wladidony ifespie f applicaldel wiithewe b st

The wloradion containgd heres i correcs 35 31 20 Jum 2048

bep §f9ﬂﬁp'

22 |6/1g

nltps:fivel e gov spiltalvrifactiondenquire Rebae By PublicBeforeDereglnput 71 UNC.. Wednesday, June 20, 2038

Dor (5]6|ie



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
5541F

SGE198D

No

27 Jun 2018
TOYOTA
IST1.3A

Black

2005
2NZ3463879
NCP600197736
64.0 kW (85 bhp)
$18,816.00

07 Mar 2006

07 Mar 2006

1

$20,698.00

Forfeited

$0.00

06 Mar 2021

E - Open Category
5

$24,771.00
$13,305.00
$13,305.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2018

OK



6/27/2018 Used toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Cheap Car Insurance Renewal

Is your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.

o Mew 5 Years COE Renewal Toyota Vios 1.5A. 5 L -.
Pkt Adveitisamant ew 5 Years COE Renewal T aVios 1 b ¥l Lake View T I E |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd SRR g |
$58 until it's SOLD! 3 Low prices guaranteed |
* Specialist in Japanese cars M |
> Easy loan approval |
PostanAd  AdvertiserLooin Ways of Selling ‘ > All terms are negotiable B
| Browse by Category v] Sort by Reg. Date ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
2 vehicles |toyota 1sT | e b
Make Mode Price Depreciation 2eg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  toyota IST Any Any ¥ “:If’a"{s) Any Any Any Available
Toyota IST 1.5A X (COE till $36,500 $7,310 /yr 24-Jun-2008 1,496 cc 73,000 km Hatchback Available

06/2023)

Genuine Ultra Low Mileage, Mo Accidents And Well Kept. 530Km/Tank On Cruising. Very Cold Aircan, Doctor's Second Car For To/From Work, Price
Includes, 5 Year COE Renewed Till 23 Jun 2023. Road Tax Ren...

Posted: 21-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota IST, Toyota IST, Toyota, IST, Used Toyota

Toyota IST 1.3A (COE till $14,000 $6,190 /yr 01-Oct-2005 1,288 cc 114,000 km Hatchback Available
09/2020)

Would You Buy This Car? No Major Upgrades Or Repairs Required. Safe, Reliable And Fuel Efficient (15Km/L). Serviced Every 6 Months, New Wipers

And Battery, Good First Car For New Drivers! 12 Years Old...

Posted: 20-Jun-2018  Tags: 2005 Teycta IST, Toyota IST, Toyota, 1ST, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found,

Maks Made . Price Depreciation Reqg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 2_DW_YW§ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used toyota, toyota Singapore, used toyota Singapore, used tayota, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used toyota Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promaotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed cn sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and basad an algorithims that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

http:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=10&0RD=RGD_DESC&MOD=toyota&MMO=IST&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 171



6/27/2018

SGCARMART.CONM

Used Toyota IST Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
w;{f o : - saCARMARY
CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT
: ; . ; ki BISET & L1 1E0s |
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE,
- ‘ e i
e e - e 2|
@gta ; ‘ Price Range v ‘ I Depreciation ¥ | [> I_Q year(s ¥ I | Vehicle Type M
Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Toyota IST 1,3A (COE il 09/2020)
Resaurces Toyota IST 1.3A (COE till 09/2020)
Car Buying | Overview Financial Accessories  Similar Research Photos Map [ DIRECT OWNER )
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error Mare Actions Share |
e P Tl
Car Ownership CarDetails
| Price $14,000 |
Car Aftermarket | i
Depreciation $6,190 /yr o
On The Move | RegDate 01-Oct-2005
P (2yrs 3mths 3days COE left) |
Lifestyle | |
- | | Manufactured 2004 [2]
; M ‘
Car Leasing | Mileage 114,000 km (8.9k fyr) |
cL LE ; Transmission Auto }
! Engine Cap 1,298 cc
Road Tax $736 fyr 9
| Power 64.0 kW (85 bhp)
| Curb Weight 1,000 kg o
Features Power Windows And Mirrors, Tinted Glass, Power g
o x ] Locks, ABS, Airbags.
| -
| Accessories Anti-slip Mats, Steering Wheel Cover, Alarm System, T E
; ] | 100% FRE
USB Port Direct To Radio/Speakers, | | PAPERWORK
: ! - SUPPORT FOR
Description Would You Buy This Car? No Major Upgrades Or i
i Repairs Required. Safe, Reliable And Fuel Efficient
(15Km/L). Serviced Evary 6 Months, New Wipers And
i Battery. Good First Car For New Drivers! 12 Years Old,
| 2 Years 4 Months Left On COE, Price Negotiable, Quick ‘ | i
Sale, $16400 ONO, ] |Precemes Viewing Area |
COE $29,608 0 Seller Information
oMV $18,712 L2 | Contact Person(s) Basil Chong
| ARF §19,035 @ Contact No. 97477774
Dereg Value $13,401 as of today (change) [ 2] | Enguiry Contact Saller
No:ofOwners) 3 © | Userur Forms
. |
Type of Veh Hatchback || »Indemnity form » 5ales agreement
Category COE Car, Direct Owner Sale, Low Mileage Car [ | = Receipt » Hand-over form
| Availability Available [(DIRECT CWINER ) »MaL
| Instructions on how to complete a seller to end-
Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note cohsumerges! 5
Regardless of buying or selling, we'll handle =
our paperwork, 10ans & insurance for FREE, secameimes |
Posted on: 20-Jun-2018 | Last Updated on: 20-Jun-2018 ¥ P CONNDCI‘_}
| Tags: Tayota IST, 2005 Toyota IST, Toyota, IST, Used Toyota
. Useful Services
Upfront Payment nore Fit f
L Afraid of lemons? Request to have i
Transfer Fee $25 0 o %@ this car evaluated professionally.

Down Payment $4,200 (change)

1st Instalment $394

Total Upfront Payment $4,619 (excluding insurance)

Estimates based on 70% luan at 3.75% interest rate, Check with selfer for exact figure.

Compare [ 1]

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=742461&DL=1000

Maximum 70% Loan @ |
o |
2]

VENMLLINSPECTION Vehicle Evaluation

Find out the market value for your car.
Get a free Car Valuation,

Free Valuation |

12
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Used Toyota IST Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Used Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products

Insurance

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

CGNNECT!NG CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We Lt handie your loans, insurance & other paperwork for EREE,

SO ARMART

CONNECT

BRIDGINE JUALEE K SE2LERL

|toyota

Price Range E f Depreciation ¥ r; 10 year(:

¥ | | Vehicle Type

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Toyata IST 1,34 (COE till 09/2020)

Resources
Car Buying

| Car Selling

Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket

On The Mave

Lifestyie

. Ccar Leasing

Compare

[1]

Toyota IST 1.3A (COE till 09/2020)

Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research

Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note

Car Details

Photos

Report Error

Price $14,000
Depreciation $6,190 /yr 9
Reg Date 01-Oct-2005 .
(2yrs 3mths 3days COE left)
Manufactured 2004 9 |
Mileage 114,000 km (8.9k /fyr) |
Transmission Auto
Engine Cap 1,298 cc :
Road Tax $736 fyr o
Power 64,0 kW (85 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,000 kg o
Features Power Windows And Mirrors, Tinted Glass, Power |
Locks, ABS, Airbags. |
Accessories Anti-slip Mats, Steering Wheel Cover, Alarm System, I
USB Port Direct To Radio/Speakers,
Description Would You Buy This Car? No Major Upgrades Or
Repairs Required. Safe, Reliable And Fuel Efficient
(15Km/L). Serviced Every 6 Months, New Wipers And
Battery. Good First Car For New Drivers! 12 Years Old,
2 Years 4 Months Left On COE, Price Negotiable, Quick I
Sale, $16400 ONO,
COE $29,608 [ 7]
oMV $18,712 [ 2] s
ARF 519,035 9 |
Dereg Value $13,401 as of today (change) [ 2] i
No. of Owners 3 [ 7] :
Type of Veh Hatchback :
Category COE Car, Direct Owner Sale, Low Mileage Car
Availability Available (DIRECT DWHER ]
Add te Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note
Posted on: 2U-Jun-2018 | Last Updated on: 20-Jun-2018
Tags: Tayata [ST, 2005 Toyotz IST, Toyota, 1ST, Used Toyota
upfront Payment more Finangiz 0
Transfer Fee $25 &
Down Payment $4,200 (change) Maximum 7D% Loan 0
1st Instalment $394 o
Total Upfront Payment  $4,619 (excluding insurance) 9

Est\rnates based on 70% loan at 3. 75“ lmerest rate. Cheuk wwth seller for cxacr f\gure

http://www,.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=742461&DL=1000

Contact Person(s)

Map

Mare Actions Share

| 100% FREE
| PAPERWORK
SUPPORT FOR
| BOTH BUYER,
| &SELLER

: i
i ér?errea \."b:wlng Arm {

Seller Information

Basil Chong
' Contact No. 97477774
Enquiry Contact Seller
USEFUL FORMS

» Indemnity form » Sales agreement

» Receipt » Hand-over form

» MO1

Instructions on how to complete a seller to end-
consumer deal

Regardless of buying or selling, we'll handle

 DIRECT OWNER )]

your paperwark, loans & insurance for FREE.  swcamesses

Useful Services

Afraid of lemons? Request to have
this car evaluated professionally.

VXML IIPICTION Vehicle Evaluatian

Find out the market value for your car.
Get a free Car Valuation,

Fres Valuation

%W . ]

1/2



